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August 6, 2024 
 
Dr. Parastou Najaf 
Senior Emergency Manager, Mitigation/Recovery  
Santa Clara County Office of Emergency Management 
55 W. Younger Ave. 
San Jose, CA 95110 
 
Dear Dr. Parastou Najaf: 
 
The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) received documentation from the City of 
San Jose on July 23, 2024, confirming their adoption of the Santa Clara County 
Multijurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan 2023. This jurisdiction is in conformance with the 
Code of Federal Regulations, Title 44, Part 201, Section 6 (44 C.F.R. 201.6). An updated list of 
the status of participating jurisdictions is enclosed with this letter. 
 
The adoption of this plan ensures the City of San Jose continued eligibility for funding under 
FEMA’s Hazard Mitigation Assistance programs, including the Hazard Mitigation Grant 
Program (HMGP), the Building Resilient Infrastructure and Communities program (BRIC), and 
the Flood Mitigation Assistance (FMA) program. All requests for funding are evaluated 
individually according to eligibility and other program requirements. Approved hazard 
mitigation plans may also be eligible for points under the National Flood Insurance Program’s 
Community Rating System (CRS). 
 
The Santa Clara County Multijurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan 2023 is valid for five years 
from the plan’s original approval date, February 8, 2024 for all approved participants. Prior to 
February 8, 2029, all participating jurisdictions must review, revise, and submit their plan to 
FEMA for approval to maintain eligibility for grant funding. 
 
If you have any questions regarding the planning or review processes, please contact the FEMA 
Region 9 Hazard Mitigation Planning Team at fema-r9-mitigation-planning@fema.dhs.gov.  

 
Sincerely, 

    
 
 
 

for Alison Kearns 
Planning and Implementation Branch Chief 
Mitigation Division 
FEMA Region 9 
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Enclosure (1)  
 Status of Participating Jurisdictions, dated August 6, 2024  
 
cc:   Robyn Fennig, State Hazard Mitigation Officer, California Governor’s Office of 

Emergency Services  
Victoria LaMar-Haas, Hazard Mitigation Planning Chief, California Governor’s Office of 
Emergency Services 
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Status of Participating Jurisdictions as of August 6, 2024 
 

Jurisdictions – Adopted and Approved 
# Jurisdiction Adoption Receipt Date 
1 Santa Clara County 2/8/2024 
2 City of San Jose 7/23/2024 
3 Santa Clara Valley Water District 2/12/2024 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
Jurisdictions – Approvable Pending Adoption 

# Jurisdiction 
1 City of Campbell 
2 City of Cupertino 
3 City of Gilroy 
4 City of Los Altos 
5 City of Milpitas 
6 City of Morgan Hill 
7 City of Mountain View 
8 City of Palo Alto 
9 City of Santa Clara 
10 City of Saratoga 
11 City of Sunnyvale 
12 Mid-Peninsula Regional Open Space District  
13 Santa Clara County Fire District/Department 
14 Town of Los Altos Hills 
15 Town of Los Gatos 
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